
your ref                           R18/0186  

my ref                              JR/R/R18_0186.2  

date                                  13th August, 2020  

  

                                                   F.A.O. Erica Buchanan  

  

Dear Mr. Holt,  

  

Proposed:           Demolition of existing buildings and outline planning application (with matters of 

access, layout, scale, and appearance included) for residential development of up to 137 dwellings (Use 

Class C3) including means of access into the site from the Rugby Road, provision of open space and 

associated infrastructure and provision of sports pitch, erection of pavilion and formation of associated 

car park (details to be confirmed) (amended Plans).  

  

Location:           Coventry Stadium, Rugby Road, Coventry, Warwickshire, CV8 3GJ  

  

ARCHAEOLOGICAL COMMENT  

  
Thank you for your consultation. Further to my previous letter dated 1st March 2018 (my ref. 

JR/R/R18_0186.1) amended plans/information have been submitted with this application. I would 

confirm that I do not wish to change my advice previously provided with respect to this scheme.  
  
Please do not hesitate to contact should you have any further questions.  
  

Yours sincerely,  

 

 

John Robinson 

Planning Archaeologist 

  

Archaeological Information and Advice 

Landscape, Ecology and Historic Environment 

Heritage and Environment 

Community Services 

Communities Group 

  

Warwickshire County Council 

  

Phone: 01926 414122 

Address: (Postal) 

Archaeological Information and Advice 

Warwickshire County Council 

PO Box 43 

Shire Hall 

Warwick 

CV34 4SX 

  

email:  johnrobinson@warwickshire.gov.uk 

 

This transmission is intended for the named addressee(s) only and may contain confidential, 

sensitive or personal information and should be handled accordingly. Unless you are the 

named addressee (or authorised to receive it for the addressee) you may not copy or use it, or 

disclose it to anyone else. If you have received this transmission in error please notify the 



sender immediately. All email traffic sent to or from us may be subject to recording and/or 

monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.  


